REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PARKS & RECREATION WAS HELD AT 5:30 P.M. Sept 19th, 2023, AT THE WARC.

PRESENT: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller

ABSENT:

OTHERS: Barsh, Ludlum, Lynner, K Cote, J Cote, Iblings, Elizabeth, Chris, Patrick, Alexis, Channel 8 news

Heller called meeting to order.

MOTION Owens by SECONDED Jangula by we approve the minutes of the previous meeting as received.

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION by Liffrig, SECONDED by Jangula, we approve Park District bills and Boys Baseball bills. ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None.

MOTION by Owens, SECONDED by Jangula, we approve Park Dist. Financial statement and Boys Baseball financial overview. ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT -

- a. Multiple grants have been applied for and awarded towards Williston Water World, and other various projects. Harmon Park to have up to 6 pickle ball courts installed where the old tennis courts are, getting quotes for resurfacing now. Davidson Parks tennis courts are finished and already being used. Waiting for quotes for new fencing and seating areas.
- b. Water World broke ground on Sept 8th. It was a dual phase project but now will be a singlephase project.
- Parks- Overseeing the Dakota Park project. Added a batting cage and other updates to the park. Ballfields are still being maintained to finish off the softball season. Resodded pitching areas on youth fields.
- d. Golf course- Shut down driving range for the year to reseed for the season. Clubhouse rentals have steady numbers. Private lessons will end in Sept. There will be cross-country meets in Oct. Hours will be shortened soon due to sunset.
- e. Facilities- Raymond center will be full of shows for fall. Ice is coming soon, and the Raymond center is getting a deep clean in preparation for hockey season. Sound system is getting worked on and should be ready by hockey season. The golf simulator is out of order for now getting some new updates and will be available in a couple weeks. The CHI concert was a success on Sept 9th.
- f. Guest Services- Hired a new full-time staff to be in charge of guest services. Working on usage from different parts of the community. Working on corporate memberships and updating what we offer. Membership with the school district is up to 390.
- g. HR- Three new hires. We are currently fully staffed. Black Mountain offered a quote and we decided to move over to them with payroll and software for accounting. Will have the option for an app for part-time staff and time sheets. We should roll over in January 2024.
- h. PR/Marketing- social media is up with a lot of positive comments. The new website is up and running. Masterplan has its own page and is getting comments from the community. Working on getting the focus groups for the master plan. The brochure is out at the schools. Working on

drone pics. PR has been at many community events. All logos are streamlined and rebranded to match all department logos. Update the Muni logo this winter.

- i. Child sitting- Numbers are consistent, creative crew is working with the public offering a free event to gain more members.
- j. Maintenance- Resurfaced the Raymond center basketball court. Will resurface at the WARC when it is a good time to shut down the courts. Motion camera went down in the golf simulator and has been ordered. Working on filter replacement. Received a new dome for the indoor park.
- k. Aquatics- Lessons have great numbers, private lessons are full. Paddle boards are put away for the winter. Aquacise started Saturdays and class has been full. The lessons pool will be closed to get patched and acid washed.
- I. Special Events- Puzzle palooza was a hit with 10 teams, more to come. Skate night for sept, and oct and then the ice will be on. Prepping for nerf wars in sept/oct. Campus club will have all schools open in sept.
- Rec- fall programs are running with great numbers. All programs are growing. Tackle football is the largest it has ever been. New equipment has been ordered. Looking for sponsorships for tackle football equipment. Youth soccer has over 400 kids. Ballen in the basin will be Dec 9th. There will be a soccer tournament in Dec.
- n. Fitness- Group fitness is up this month. Programs youth and adult have started and are all full. Personal training sales are up. SilverSneakers had 557 members check in. Ou Senior balance challenge started with over 20 seniors, everyone who finishes the challenge will be entered into the raffle. Tyke time will start in sept. Kids night out is coming and has around 60 kids signed up so far.

OLD BUSINESS -

- a. Harmon Park Pool Building- Abatement process is ongoing.
- b. Dakota Park Field Addition- Almost complete.
- c. Williston Water World- Groundbreaking sept 8th.

NEW BUSINESS -

WPRD WSC Pete Conlin Ice Arena Usage Agreement- Met with the athletic director to rehash the contract and came to agreements. Usage will be fair and organized between different programs. Heller signed the agreement. MOTION by Owens SECONDED by Liffrig. ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None

Pre-liminary 2024 budget forecast- Budget is finished. All department heads met with finance and the director to go over all budgets. With projection of sales tax from previous years projecting 11 million in collections this year. We will have a revenue increase. The board will look at the budget over this month and then make changes as needed. MOTION by Jangula SECONDED by Irgens. ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None

a. Land Transfer to WBSD#7-Head start property: Parcel#01-328-00-62-86-000 Tabled this item for now further discussion and legalities are needed to move forward. MOTION by Jangula SECONDED by Owens

Add Kazuma Kaneko to WPRD accounts- MOTION by Jangula SECONDED by Irgens. ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None.

Pat Irgens Resignation- Thank you Pat for all that you have done for this board you are appreciated. Motion to get a new board member to take Pat's place and Kelly to get a committee together to go thru resumes and do interviews. Instead of appointing a new commissioner we are opening it up for applications and interviews to the community if they choose to stay on the board June 2024 they will have to re-run during the election and campaign. MOTION by Liffrig SECONDED by Jangula ROLL CALL AYE: Liffrig, Owens, Irgens, Jangula, Heller. NAY: None. ABSENT: None.

No correspondence or citizens to be heard.

MOTION by Jangula SECONDED by Liffrig the meeting adjourn.

MOTION CARRIED.

ATTEST: Rhonda Ludlum, Fitness and Wellness Manager